

David Hogg - Short CV

David Hogg has been a Full Professor at the University of Leeds since 1990, where he now heads the Computer Vision group. He was head of the School of Computing from 1996 to 1999, and a Pro-Vice-Chancellor of the University from 2000 to 2004. During 1999-2000 he was a visiting professor at the MIT Media Lab in Cambridge. He is a member of the EPSRC College, a Fellow of ECCAI, an Associate Editor of IEEE-PAMI, has been on the programme committee for most of the leading international conferences in the field for over ten years and advises many research funding agencies worldwide on a regular basis. His current research is on behaviour recognition, with emphasis on weakly supervised learning and integration with symbolic modes of reasoning. This work has applications in several areas, including security and HCI.

Qualifications

BSc Applied Mathematics, University of Warwick 1975

MSc Computer Science, University of Western Ontario 1976

DPhil Computer Vision, University of Sussex 1984

Employment

1990- Full Professor of Artificial Intelligence, University of Leeds

1984-1990 Lecturer in Artificial Intelligence, University of Sussex

1982-1984 Hunnisett Research Fellow, University of Sussex

Recent Research Funding

2008-2011	<i>Co-Friend</i>	<i>EU-IST(co-PI)</i>	£367k
2007	<i>Emergent Objects: Designing the human/technology interface through performance</i>	<i>AHRC/EPSRC (co-investigator)</i>	
2007-2008	<i>Design Synthesis</i>	<i>AHRC/EPSRC (co-investigator)</i>	
2007-2010	<i>Human attention and machine learning</i>	<i>EPSRC/Wellcome (PI)</i>	£345k
2006-2009	<i>Learning activities from video</i>	<i>EPSRC (co-PI)</i>	£425k
2001-2004	<i>Cognitive Vision Systems (COGVIS)</i>	<i>EU-IST (PI)</i>	£421k
2000-	<i>JREI Equipment Grant</i>	<i>EPSRC</i>	£443k
1999-2002	<i>Simulation of morphogenesis</i>	<i>EPSRC</i>	£150k